

News and Information

November 28, 2013

Appointment and Reassignment of Principals

Kelowna, B.C.

In anticipation of Principal vacancies that will take place in the Central Okanagan School District during the upcoming year, the Board of Education recently concluded an extensive search and selection process. Trustees are very pleased to announce that the following experienced educators have been appointed to the principalship:

- Mr. Michael Snedden – Currently an Acting Principal at Rose Valley Elementary School
- Mr. Brady Holland – Currently a Vice-Principal at Dr. Knox Middle School
- Ms. Karen Maguire – Currently a Vice-Principal at Kelowna Secondary School
- Mr. Kevin Auclair – Currently an Acting Principal at K.L.O. Middle School
- Mr. Robert Zoppi – Currently the Principal of Queen's Park Elementary School, Penticton (School District No. 67)

Additionally, the Board of Education has also approved the following principal assignments and reassignments:

Effective January 1, 2014:

Michael Snedden

FROM: Acting Principal at Rose Valley Elementary School
TO: Principal at Rose Valley Elementary School

Effective March 15, 2014:

Alida Privett

FROM: Principal at Shannon Lake Elementary School
TO: Principal at Mar Jok Elementary School

Barrie MacLeod

FROM: Principal at Hudson Road Elementary School
TO: Principal at Shannon Lake Elementary School

Brady Holland

FROM: Vice-Principal at Dr. Knox Middle School
TO: Principal at Hudson Road Elementary School

Effective March 31, 2014:

Robert Zoppi

FROM: Principal, Queen's Park Elementary School, Penticton (School District No. 67)
TO: Principal at Pearson Road Elementary School

The remaining new Principals will be placed in assignments to be recommended by the Superintendent during the upcoming year.

The Board of Education welcomes this group of experienced educators to their new assignments and looks forward to working with them in their new leadership roles.

For comments, please contact:

Moyra Baxter, Board Chairperson, Board of Education, 1-250-767-6153 or 778-214-5588

Hugh Gloster, Superintendent of Schools, 250-860-8888